



# Kamal Hayek

Director of Interior Architecture and Design

Beirut, Lebanon

[Portfolio link](#)

[Portfolio file](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Links

[LinkedIn](#)

## Languages

Arabic (Native)

French (Work Proficiency)

English (Fluent)

## About

Over twenty nine years' experience in Lebanon and Iraq in Fit-Out, Interior Design, Consultancy and Project Management with a portfolio spanning from mid to large scale corporate, commercial and office spaces to private residences and hotels in a wide range of projects from ultra modern to classical. OBJECTIVE Look forward to build upon my experience within a motivating work environment as part of a larger team with a reputable organization on permanent basis.

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

Galerie Bois Doré

Kamal Hayek interiors

## Experience

### ● Director of Interior Design / Consultant / Project Manager

Kamal Hayek interiors | Jan 1994 - Now

- Conceptual design development and execution.
- Managing, coordinating and supervising the project implementation on site.
- Leading site meetings, providing design solution, and managing design changes.
- Ensuring quality control and determining functional requirements.
- Managing AutoCAD operators for the preparation of plans, layouts, sketch designs and planning application drawings.
- Developing and sustaining working relationships with site managers and stakeholders.
- Lead the design team and controlling design drawings.
- Ensure compliance with order documentation.
- Selection of materials and managing site delivery and implementation.
- Furniture detailing, space planning and procurement of FF&E.

### ● Showroom and Factory General Manager

Galerie Bois Doré | Jan 1991 - Jan 1994

- Managing the interior design department and projects execution.
- Leading the sales operations in coordination with the sales team.
- Supervising the furniture design execution and delivery.
- Providing detailed planning of interior design projects.
- Managing furniture design operation and scheduling.
- Ensuring quality control and timely delivery. Bois Doré is a high-end custom design furniture manufacturer and wholesaler dedicated for residential projects and commercial spaces (e.g. Horeca). Working in the furniture industry field in the early stage of my career, helped me developing several skills, among which: customer service, selling techniques, ability to lead projects, multi-tasking, respecting deadlines, etc.

## Education & Training

1985 - 1991

### ● Holy Spirit University of Kaslik - USEK

D.E.S. (Masters) in Interior Architecture and Design,